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E 152
To: “Patrick Walker <piwalker @google.coms ¥
From; "Katine Macarez" <kmacarez @gongle.coms . 152
ce. “Christoph Dawson” <teffi@google.coms, “franziskar <franziskar @google.com»,

“Patricia Garcie’” <pgarcia @google.com>, “gilbert” <gilbert@google.com:, “'Bill Kipp" <wkipp@google.comz,
“oHanu \{(Video Ops\)" <bhanun @ googls,com>

Bee
Raneived Date: 2006-03-21 17:08:41 CST
Subject: RE: urgent: Uk sports sweep

HiPatrick,

W have regorted all the videos regarding the leagues and major sports teams
that you provided to ub on the sparrow page.

Please find attachied an Excal file summarizing the videos reported (we have
included the search terms used to find out the videos).

Hopa that you will find it useful, let us know if you want us to add more
informationon i,

We'll send your updated versions as we'll add more: videos.
Cheers,

Karine.

From: Patrick Walker [mailtoigjwalker@gosgle:com]

Sent: 21 Mareh 2006 10:56 _

To; Christéph Dawsor; frarizidkar, Patricla Garcia; Karing Macarez; gifbert;
Bill Kipp; Bhany {Video Ops)

Subject: urgent: Uk sports sweep

Hi guys.
| hope you all had a great weekend. | have a request for you:

1l be attending a seminar on Wednesday (fomortow) in Dublin with the heads
of several fgjor sparsteams and leagues. 1 would be rueh appreciated if
you gould have a quick ook through the index-and post on the sparrow
pageltake down any cléarly infringing, official broadcast-fectage that you.
notice from thiese rights holders below, It will be & tepia of conversation

and any support here would be extremely. helpfull

Please have a look for video clips extracted from official broadcasts fram:

Liverpool Foatball Club (also-search for Livergoo! FE)

Chelsea. Football Club {Chelsea FCY _

Mantriester United Faetpall Clut (Man U, Wayne Boorey, Chiistiang-Bonaldo,
ate.)

Arsenal Football Club (Arsenal FC, Thieiry Herry, ete.)

Bky Sports (BSKYB, etc.)

Any combirgtion of the-above, 1.&. Sky Sparts and Chelsea hefe:
hitp:hidea:google. comivideeplay?docid=-3550827661837345
<http:/ivideo.geogle.comividecplay ?detid=-3559827661 8373458 g=chelzeg+ig>
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Patrick Walker
Head of Content Partnerships:
Godgle Vides, EMEA

Belgrave House
76 Buckingham Palace Road
London S8W1W QT

sjwalker@google.com.

Attachimerits:

identification take-dowri sports league UK Xls
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